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BALTIMORE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS

DATE: April 21, 2009

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM: Dr. Joe A. Hairston, Superintendent

SUBJECT: REPORT ON THE PROPOSED CHANGES TO BOARD OF

EDUCATION POLICY 4123 — PERSONNEL: PROFESSIONAL-
SUMMER SCHOOL TEACHERS

ORIGINATOR: J. Robert Haines, Esquire, Deputy Superintendent

RESOURCE
PERSONS: Donald Peccia, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources

RECOMMENDATION

That Board of Education reviews the proposed changes to of Policy 4123. This is
the first reading.
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Policy Analysis for
Board of Education Policy 4123
Summer School Teachers

Statement of Issues Addressed by the Proposed Policy
Board of Education Policy 4123 is being recommended for revision to align the pdhcthevi
current practices.

Cost Analysis and Fiscal Impact on School System
No fiscal impact is anticipated by this revision.

Relationship to Other Board of Education Policies
None

Legal Requirement
None

Similar Policies Adopted by Other School Systems

1. Montgomery County, Policy CGA-RAummer School Program — General

2. Prince George’s County, Administrative Policy 4130Atfendance at
Summer School for Reasons of Professional Growth.

Draft of Proposed Policy
See attached

Other Alternative Considered By Staff
None

Timeline

First reading — April 21, 2009
Public comment — May 5, 2009
Third reading — June 9, 2009



POLICY 4123

PERSONNEL: Professional

Temporary and Part-Time: _Summer School Teachers

Teachers will be assigned to summer school classes asagcasad as appropriate [to
these programs].
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